ashley.ponto@whitecountyin.us

From: ‘Shirley Loges' <sloges@wcsheriff-in.us>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 12:41 PM

To: ashley.ponto@whitecountyin.us

Cc: J.C. Curt Blount; Chief Deputy David Roth
Subject: Re: Booking Video | NN

Ashley,

Due to the current policy of the jail all requests of copies of videos will need to be accompanied by a subpoena.

Respectfully,

Shirley
On 10/26/2020 8:54 AM ashley.ponto@whitecountyin.us wrote:

Shirley,

IT has advised me that they are no longer downloading the booking videos.

I need the booking video for || | || | B Il \vas arrested on September 5,
2020 by Roger Young. According to the call log, Nathan Meyers went out at
the jail at approximately 7:18 p.m. to give the breath test.

Please let me know if you need more information than that to find the video.

Thank you,

Ashley Ponto

White County Prosecutor's Office
P.O. Box 946

Monticello, IN 47960

(574) 583-1526

Shirley Loges
Assistant Jail Commander
White County Sheriff Office

574-583-2251



